From:

Subject: -

Sir,

subject cited as above.

No. Ft I l_’\ L /Sale.
H.P. Forest Department,
Theog Forest Division, Theog.

Dated Theog, the /7_]#%\7’* /2022,

Divisional Forest Officer
Theog Forest Officer, Theog

Sr. Executive Engineer,
Electrical System Division,

HPSEBL Ltd. Totu, Shimla-11.

Diversion of 3.6130 Ha land for “Construction of 66KV D/C
transmission line from 400/220/66kV sub-station at Pragatinagar
to existing 66/22 kV sub-statuib Hulli(Kotkhai), Shimla (H.P.)

Please refer to your office letter No. 3805-06 dated 14.01.2022 on the

The desired certificate regarding arial distance of proposed sit~ "

Sensitive Zone is enclosed for information and necessary action at your end =’

Encis: As above.

~

[/ Braan |
Acet¥/Brangh
O/Bsanch |

Divi si% I?(‘)‘rgst Officer

Theog Forest Division, Theog.

J




Full Title of the project:- C/o 66KV D/C transmission line from 400/220/66kV sub-

station at Pragatinagar to existing 66/22 kV sub-statuib
Hulli(Kotkhai), Shimla (H.P.)
File. No.

Date of Proposal

CERTIFICATE

It is to certify that the aerial distance of proposed transmission line from
Shimla water catchment sanctuary (Kufri) is about 16 kms.

Rmar Nei
Place :- Theog Ashok Kumar Negi, HPFS
Date :- 11.04.2022 Divisional Forest Officer,

Theog Forest Division, Theog
Office seal
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